Karen Kill

From: Karen Kill

Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2023 3:16 PM

Cc: Cameron Blake; ccorrell@eorinc.com

Subject: BCWD Board Homework Assignment - Due November 15th

Attachments: BCWD Enhanced Stakeholder Engagement Sheet_by Organization Type.pdf; BCWD

Enhanced Stakeholder Engagement Sheet_aplabetical.pdf; BCWD Enhanced
Stakeholder Engagement Sheet_by Stakeholder Group.pdf

All BCWD Managers have been blind copied:
Dear Managers,

At our meeting last month we had a wonderful presentation by Camilla Correll, BCWD engineer, about an upcoming
effort to prepare for our next 10 year management plan.

The presentation was recorded when given to the citizen advisory committee and can be viewed here for background
information and context on the BCWD enhanced stakeholder engagement effort (run time 40 minutes):
https://youtu.be/TPVIspAGhrM

We have a homework assignment for you! (The citizen advisory committee is participating as well.)

Attached to this email, please find the three (3) PDFs of the spreadsheet we are developing for the BCWD’s Enhanced
Stakeholder Engagement planning effort. We would like everyone to review the list of organizations who may represent
people who haven’t historically been part of the conversation.

The same information is included on all three PDFs, it is just organized differently as follows:
1. By Organization
2. Alphabetically
3. By Stakeholder Group (or who that organization/entity most represents)

The homework assignment:

1. Review these three documents to see who the BCWD has identified to date. The organizations/entities on
these lists represent groups of people that the BCWD may or may not have an existing relationship with. In an
effort to broaden participation in watershed management, the BCWD is taking a more comprehensive look at
everyone who is living, working, and/or recreating in the watershed. Once we have collected a complete list of
organizations/entities, we will narrow down the list and reach out to those organizations/entities that have been
most under-represented in watershed management planning and activities. The goal is to better understand
who is benefiting (or not benefitting) from the work we do and how can we do things differently to provide more
benefits to the community at large.

2. Add any Organizations/Groups that may be missing from the list. These organizations can be big or small. Who
is in your network that isn’t represented on this list?

3. Identify which Organizations/Groups you have a connection to. Do you know someone who works or
volunteers at one of these organizations? Would you be willing to reach out to this individual to chat about the
BCWD and explore connections between the work we do and the services they provide to the community? We
are trying to build relationships and broaden our understanding of the community’s needs through
conversation. We are looking for each person to have a minimum of FIVE that you will personally connect with
in the next steps.



Please feel free to edit the PDF and email it back to us or make a copy and write your ideas down on the paper.
Whatever works for you, works for us. Our goal is to collect this information in the next two weeks so please submit your
information by November 15, 2023.

Thank you for your participation in this important effort.

Best Regards,
Karen



